GROCERS.

Dunning Thos. 1 *Kennedy John *Keily William *Haves Andrew "Purcell John *Hickey Edward Kennedy John (& Russell James bardware dlr) Walsh Thomas

INNS & PUBLIC HORSES. Doheney John Maher Michael, Bally-nouty Morrisy John Ryan Lewis Shearman Honoria Smyth Henry Walsh Thomas, Lictoria Hotel

IRONMONGER. Haves Andrew (and undertaker) LEATHER SELLERS.

Kennedy Mary | Walsh Thomas LINEN DRAPERS.

Cahill James Harney John Cahill Philip M'Cheane James Hauley Denis Mara Margaret Hayes John and | Ready Margaret Walter Tracey Johanna

MINE PROPRIETORS-COAL, CULM, COPPER, &c. FORT COLLIERY, Ballana, Stick-Lickfin

Kale, Commons & Co.-Robert Nicholson, Esq. agent; house Hill COLLIERY Langley Henry, Esq. Colebrooke MINING COMPANY OF IRELAND, Maradyke, Glangoole

PAINTERS AND GLAZIERS. Daly Patrick | Daly William SHOPKEEPERS & DEALERS

IN SUNDRIES, Hall Richard Daniels John Havden Margaret Delany Rachael. Maher James Marndyke Phelan William Foley Patrick Ryan James Hall Jeremiah

SLATERS & PLASTERERS. Keaty William Maher Michael, Bally-nouty

STONE MASONS. Carroll Redmond | Kenna Edward Croak Henry Shaw John

SURGEONS. Calcutt James, Killeen Corcoran James, Kill lanes Stokes Michael

TAILORS. Carew William **Dunn James** Dunning Edmand Kenny Jeremiah Moran Thomas

Miscellaneous, Burke William, hatter Cahill Richard, land surveyor Coffey Daniel, feather dealer

! kers Codey Dahorah & Anastatia, bonnet ma-Fogharty Patrick, horse dealer Hayes Patrick, process server Lawiess Robert, miller, Bally-nonty Lyoch —, professor of dancing M'Cormick Michael, blacking maker

Mahony John, law clerk Quinlan Daniel, sawyer Ratchford Richard, weigh master Scholefield John, tallow chundler Shea Patrick, brazier Smith Mary, stamp distributer

PLACES OF WORSHIP. And their Ministers.

ESTABLISHED CHURCH, Killenaule-Rev. Christopher Darby, rector, Kells; Rev. Thomas Diggs Intouche, curate, Upham; Rev. George Russell, curate, Killenaule.

ROMAN CATHOLIC CHAPEL, Killenaule-Page Edward Campaigs models prints.

Rev. Edmund Cummins, parish priest; Reverend James Ryan and Rev. Jolin M' Craith, curates, Helen park.

Public Institutions, &c.

BARRACK (Constabilary), Killenaule— Peter D. Carter, Esq. sub-inspector. Court House, Bally-nouty—H. Bagwell, clerk to the magistrates.

Core to the magistrates.

DISPENSARY, Bally-nouty — Mr. James
Corcoran, dispenser, Kill lanes.

LOAN FUND OFFICE—(open Monday and
Saturday from twelve till three)—Robt.
Purcell, treasurer, John Russell, secretary. [distributer. STAMP OFFICE, Killenaule-Mary Smith,

CARS.
To DUNGARVAN, a Car, from Walsh's
Hotel, every morning (Sunday excepted)
at a quarter hefore seven; soes through

To THURLES, a Mail Cor (carrying passengers) from Walsh's Hotel, every afternoon at half-past one, and returns every morning at half-past ten; goes through Littleton, &c.

KILMACTHOMAS

S an inconsiderable town or rather village, partly in which, along with others in the eastern division of the

the parish of Ballylaneen, but chiefly in that of Ross-mire, barony of Upperthird, county of Waterford, 110 wasour in 1643. The country around here is pictu-miles s. w. from Dubin, and 15 w. s. w. from Water-ford, situated helf a mile for the country around here is pictu-resque, but there are few, if any objects of peculiar inford; situated half a mile from the high road between the latter city and that of Cork, on a steep hill, at the foot of which flows the small river Mahon. The Power family, anciently 'Le Poer,' erected a fine castle here, Population of the village, in 1841, 1,197.

POST OFFICE, Thomas Brown, Post Master .- Letters from Dublin and various parts North, &c. arrive (from Waterford) every morning at twenty minutes past ten, and are despatched every afternoon at twenty minutes before two.—Letters from Dungarvan, Cappoouin, Lismore, Tallow, Youghal and other parts West, &c. arrive every afternoon at twenty minutes before two, and are despatched every morning at twenty minutes past ten.

GENTRY AND CLERGY. Ardaha Rev. William Johnson,

Comragii Barron James, Esq. Georgetown Barron Pierce M. Esq. Stradbally Barron Richard Thos. Esq. Saravil Carcoughlan Mr. John P. (surgeon) Hunt Phineas, Esq. Carickana Keasey Rev. Thomas, Stradbally Lymbary Rev. Gregory, Comragh M'Grath Rev. John, Kill Mahar Rev. Edward, Stradbally Moore Christphr. Esq. Kilmacthomas Bryan Patrick, blacksmith O'Shea John Power, Esq. Garden- Carthy Patrick, tailor morris

Power Hugh, Esq. Carrick Castle Power Rev. James, Kill Power Rev. Michael, Stradbally Power Rev. Richard, Comragh Power William, Esq. Carick Castle Roche Rev. George T. Stradbaily SmithJas Ramsey, Esq. Carickbarhon Uniack Robert, Esq. Woodhouse Veal Rev. James, Kill

INNS AND PUBLIC HOUSES. Oakley Patrick, shoe maker

Dec Edmund Dee Maurice Donoghoe Michl. Dunn Eleanor Kiervan Edmd.

Murray Thomas Power John Walsh John

SHOPKEEPERS & TRADERS. Barron Edmund, draper Barron Henry, shoemaker Barron John, blacksmith Brody Patrick, nailmaker Bryan James, carpenter Donoghoe Patrick, draper Dunn James, draper Dunn John, saddler Flaharben John, cooper Kennedy Richard, blacksmith Kirby Bridget, shopkeeper Kirwan Patrick, baker, &c.

M'Grath James, baker & shopkeeper

Murray Thos. grocer & ironmonger

Murray Patrick, baker

Kirwan Pierce | Power Edmund, blacksmith Power James, shopkeeper Shanahan John, ironmonger& grocer Torphy Patrick, cooper White Eleanor, baker

PLACES OF WORSHIP,

And their Ministers. ESTABLISHED CHURCH-Rev. William Johnson, Ardahu, minister.

ROMAN CATHOLIC CHAPEL—Rev. James Veal, parish priest; Rev. James Power and Rev. John M.Grath, curates.

COACHES AND CARS.

Which passhalf a mile from Ki!macthomas. To CORK, the Royal Mail (from Waterford), every morning at twenty minutes past ten; goes through Dungarvan, Lismore, Youghal and Midleton.
To LiSMORE, a Car (from Waterford),
every afternoon (Sunday excepted) at 5.
To WATERFORD, the Royal Mait (from
Cork) every afternoon at twenty minutes

before two-and a Car (from Lismore).

every morning (Sunday excepted) at 9.

Directory.

KILMALLOCK,

A N ancient corporate, post, and market town and pare few and small, and a respectable inn, kept by parish, forming a liberty, in the county of Limerick, Mr. Gilbertson, is the principal business establishment.

The parish church of Saint Peter and Saint Paul was formerly collegiate, and is an ancient and spacious consequence and trade are now annihilated; the shops town.

leading to Tipperary, Limerick, and Charleville, and on structure, in variously mixed styles of architecture, in a the western bank of a small stream called the Lubach. sad dilapidated state; of the tomb-memorials some are Though now in a ruinous condition, this place prominently figured in the annals of Irish warfare, and the remains of its walls, together with those of many strong Roman Catholic chapel is a good sized building, erected remains of its walls, together with those of many strong castles, ruined monasteries, decayed churches, and spacious private dwellings, still remain to testify its former magnificence. It has been called, in allusion to its present appearance, the 'Irish Balbec.' In 1598 it was invested by the Irish, but the Earl of Ormonde compelled them to relinquish the siege. In the tunnituous times of 1641, the possession of this town was sharply contested by the insurgents. Kilmallock formerly eniowed distinctive municipal privileges and with the possession of the insurgents. The normalision of the liberty of Kilmallock in the remains to testify its in 1814, and subsequently enlarged. A dispensary, supported by subscription, is the principal charity. In the immediate neighbourhood of Kilmallock is Mount Coote, the delightful property of Captain Chas. Coote; there are also several other seats in the vicinity. A charter for a market still exists, but is not made available. Fairs, February 21st, March 25th, Tuesday in Whitsun week, July 6th, November 8th, and December methods and privileges and with merly enjoyed distinctive municipal priviteges, and with 4th. The population of the liberty of Kilmaliock, in its extensive liberties constituted a separate county. Its 1841, was 3,126, including 1,408 inhabitants for the

POST OFFICE, Main street, Margaret M'Connell, Post Mistress .- Letters from Dublin and the NORTH OF IRELAND, also from England arrive every forenoon at twenty minutes past cleven, and are despatched every afternoon at one .- Letters from CORK and the SOUTH OF IRELAND arrive every afternoon at one, and are despatched every morning at twenty minutes past eleven.-Letters from Kilfinnan arrive (by a foot post) every morning at twenty minutes before eleven, and are despatched every afternoon at a quarter past one. PLACES OF WORSHIP.

GENTRY AND CLERGY. Cooke Res. Richard, c. c. Blossom st Those without address are in Main street. Coote Captain Charles, Mount Coote Bourke James, carpenter Downes Rev. Thomas, D.D. and P.P. Brown John, shopkeeper Buckley Timothy, shopkeeper

Evans Eyre, Esq. Ashill Towers Gabbett Rev. Joseph, Summerville Murnane Mr. Michael, Fermoy road O'Connell James Charles, Esq, Mill Town Cottage

O'Donnell Bryan, Esq. Paradise Lodge O'Donnell John, Esq. Kilbreedy Roche Michael, Esq. Rocheville Weldon Thomas, Riversfield

PROFESSIONAL PERSONS,

INCLUDING SCHOOLS. Byron Michael (school), Main st CHARITY SCHOOL, Castle-John M'Cormick, master Hussey John, surgeon, Main st Mack Cornelius (school), Main st NATIONAL SCHOOL, Main street-Matthew Kaine, master; Mary Hossey, mistress O'Callaghan Innocent (day school) Water lane O'Connell Morgan D. physician and surgeon, Main st

INNS AND PUBLIC HOUSES.

Buckley Timothy, Main st Cleary Thomas, Main st Crowley Eliza, Main st Dillane Matthew, Main st Gilbertson Michael, Freemasons' Arms Hotel (commercial inn and posting house,) Main st Pollard Thomas, Main st Quinlan James, Main st

SHOPKEEPERS & TRADERS. Burns Jeremiah, eating house Cabil Charles, draper Casey Hanoria, baker & shopkeeper Cleary Eliza, earthenware dealer Cleary Thos. shopkeeper Clune Michl. leather seller & shop-Collins John, shopkeeper Connory Thomas, shoe maker Conway David, shopkeeper Croffott Maurice, butcher CrowWm.blacksmith, ChapelHeight Dillane Denis, shoemaker, Water la Egan Patrick, blacksmith, Blossom st Flynn Robert, baker Hackett Arthur, pawnbroker [house Hanan Honoria, temperance coffee Hovenden Adam, saddler

Gilbertson Michael, wine and spirit merchant and seedsman Hussey Thomas, car agent, Blossom Jevers Jas. miller, GLINFIELD MILLS Leo Michael, shopkeeper M'Carthy Catherine, draper M'Connell Margaret, linen draper Melvin Jeremiah, butcher Melvin Timothy, butcher Moylan John, baker Murphy Thomas, temperance coffee Neill Thomas, nail maker Newe Frederick, baker O'Brien Mary, draper O'Flanagan Denis, shopkeeper Shea Jane, shopkeeper Shinkwin Captain -, miller Walsh David, shopkeeper

And their Ministers.

ESTABLISHED CHURCH (Saint Peter and Saint Paul), Church lane-Rev. Joseph Gabbett, minister, Summerville.

ROMAN CATHOLIC CHAPEL, Chapel lane
—Rev. Dr. Thomas Downes, parish
priest, Blossom street; Rev. Richard
Cooke, curate, Blossom street.

Public Institutions, &c.

CONSTABULARY STATION, Main street-'Fimothy Leehy, sergeant.

DISPENSARY, Main street-Morgan D. O'Connell, attending physician

STAMP OFFICE, Main street--Margaret M'Connell, distributer.

Union Workhouse, Fermoy road-Jane Gubbins, mistress; James Charles O'Connell, clerk to the Board of Guar-dians, Mill Town Cottage.

COACHES.

To DUBLIN and LIMERICK, the Ronal Mail (from Cork), calls at the Post Office, every afternoon at one.

To CORE, the Royal Mail (from Dublin and Limerick), calls at the Post Office, every morning at twenty minutes past eleven.

To CORK, a Coach (from Limerick), calls at Thomas Pollard's Tavern, every even-ing (Sunday excepted) at a quarter before seven; goes through Charleville, Buttevant and Mallow—and a Car, from Bianconi's Office, every morning (Sunday excepted) at twenty minutes before ten; goes through Fermoy.

To LIMERICK, a Couch (from Cork), calls at Thomas Pollard's Tavern, every morning (Sunday excepted) at half-past six—and a Car, from Blancond's, every afternoon (Sunday excepted) at twenty minutes before one; through Bruff. Walsh Stephen Barry, draper & gro-

KILRUSH,

A SEA-PORT, market town, and parish, in the is protected by a sea wall of great strength, and is very barony of Moyarta, county of Clare, 176 miles s. w. commodious, affording every facility for landing passenfrom Dublin, 117 N.W. from Cork, 53 W. from Limerick, gers from the steam vessels, which ply regularly be26 s.W. from Ennis, 18 s. from Miltown, and 10 e.s.e. tween this place and Limerick, as well as for agriculfrom Kitkee; situated on the northern shore of the tural and commercial uses. Kilrush, besides its own estuary of the Shannon, about fifteen miles from its domestic business and extensive fishery, enjoys benefits mouth, having an excellent harbour, and possessing resulting from genteel families resorting hither in the other local advantages. The town, which is neatly bathing season. At the bottom of Frances-street are built and annually improving, consists of a market the two principal hotels—well arranged establishments square intersected from east to west by a spacious for the accommodation of families or the commercial street, well flagged, with smaller thoroughfares branching off. The pier, which is of very solid construction, house. Thirty years ago the whole corn trade of this